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Sir,

Sub: ANUR — CDC - Affiliated Degree Colleges — Grant of Provisional Afliliation |
the academic year 2020-21 — Orders issued — Reg.
Ref: Orders of the Vice-Chancellor dt. 02.03.2021.
ok

With reference to the above, I am by direction to inform you that Provisional Affiliati
has been granted to the following UG courses including sanctioned intake and medium
Instruction as mentioned against each as approved by the APSCHE/CCE in respect of y¢
College, for the academic vear 2020-21.

S.No. | Name of the Course Medium | Intake Status of Affiliation
01 B.A. (I1EP) ™ 60 Provisional
02 B.A.(JEP) EM 60 Provisional
03 B.A (HECA) EM 60 Provisional
04 B.Com.(Gen) ™ 60 Provisional
05 B.Com. (CA) EM 60 Provisional
06 B.Sc. (MPC) ™ 40 Provisional
07 | B.Sc. (MPCs) EM 40 Provisional
108 | B.Sc.(BZC) ™ 40 Provisional
09 B.Sc.(BZO) EM 40 Provisional
10 B.Sc(CBH) EM 40 Provisional

The college shall abide by the rules and regulations of the University from time to |
in respect of functioning of the college. In case of any deviation in fulfilling the norms
standards or failure in implementing the rules and regulations of both the CCE/APS(
/Government and also of the University. The Affiliation accorded now is liable for cancell:
without any notice.

Yours faithfully,

g
(P.VENKATESWARA R

ASSOCIATE DEAN

Copies to:
The PA to Registrar. ANUR.
The PS to Vice - Chancellor, ANUR



